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StID 3151 - 6505 San Leandro Street, Oakland, CA
{1-10K gallon tank removed on June 16, 1989)

Aprit 16, 1999

Mr. Roger Easley
Seven-Up bottling Co.
1177 Laurelwood Road
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Dear Mr. Easley:

This letter confirms the completion of site investigation and remedial action for the
underground storage tank formerly located at the above-describad location. Thank you for
your cooperation throughout this investigation. Your willingness and promptness in
responding to our inquiries concerning the former underground storage tank are greatly
appreciated,

Based on information in the above-referenced file and with the provision that the
information provided to this agency was accurate and representative of site conditions, no
further action related to the underground tank release is required, '

This notice is issued pursuant to a regulation contained in Title 23, Section 2721(e} of the
California Code of Regulations. :

Please contact our office if you have any questions regarding this matter.
Sincerely,

Mee Ling Tung, Director®

cc: Richard Pantages, Chief of Division of Environmental Protection
Chuck Headlee, RWQCB
Dave Deaner, SWRCB
Leroy Griffin, OFD
files-ec (7up-3)






